By Speed Post
C.No.27136
DGT-Daff /44/2019-0/0 Dir (TC)
Government of India
Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship
Directorate General of Training

Employment Exchange Building, Pusa
Room no. 105, First Floor, New Delhi-110012
Dated: #3.11.2020

To,

The Director,

Technical Education, Vocational & Industrial Training,

Sundernagar,

Himachal Pradesh

Sub: De-Affiliation of Diamond Private I'TI/Trades/Units in Himachal Pradesh.
Sir,

On the recommendation of State Directorate on the subject cited above. It is informed that the
trades/units of, Diamond Pvt. ITI, PR02000044 affiliated to NCVT have been de-affiliated proposed as
approved by competent authority w.e.f. August 2021 as per the details given below: -

SL No. | Name & Address of the Reason for de-affiliation Remarks
| Institute B B o
1 Dlamond Pvt. ITI, VPO- Dho, | Expiry of the lease agreement on Entirely !
- Tehsil- Bhoranj, Dist.- Hamirpur, Date 31.08.2018 De-affiliate '

Pin-177025, Himachal Pradesh

| | (MIS Code- PRO2000044)

You may kindly inform to the concerned I'Tl accordingly. The said information is also available
on web site https://nevtmis.gov.in In case of any discrepancy observed in the de-affiliation orders,
same may be intimated to undersigned within a week of date of receipt of the order.

{A Yours faithfully

o) h(

(Sunil Ku mﬁz[_rj}'_{_r ptak-
Director of Training
Sunil.gupta67@nic.in

PS to Chairman of Sub-Committee to NCVT. L
PS to DDG (T&E). W"‘f/&f\ ~8o

The officer dealing with NCVT MIS Portal to update the data.

Concerned File Q/g,/“
(/,
(Ravi Chilukoti)
/4 Joint Director of Training
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